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Dear Sir,

T have a very wonderful picture by Breughell, which I dcsirc to
dispose Bf, the picture has been 1in my possession many years, eand is in &
good state of preservation, it 1s on an oak panel 5 feet 6 inches by & feet,
and for detail and beautiful work islnoﬁ to be excelled. my Friends tell
W& me that the right place to dispose of such a picture is on the
Gontinent, and so I take the liberty of writing you, and enclose &
photograph. Your representative could soce the picture at -any time at my
privete house. The price I am asking is a very small one, viz. Z200., i
vou wish to buy it but think the price a little too high I am open to
receive your offer, as a matter of fact it has been valued at a sum far
beyond thisj; if you cannot buy It I shall be very grateful if you could
suggest to me enyone in your Country who would like it, and beg to
remsin,

Yours falthfully,




